Eastern Illinois University The Keep

Minutes

Council on Academic Affairs

1988



Council on Academic Affairs

Follow this and additional works at: http://thekeep.eiu.edu/caa_minutes

Recommended Citation

Council on Academic Affairs, "September 8, 1988" (1988). *Minutes*. 800. http://thekeep.eiu.edu/caa_minutes/800

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Council on Academic Affairs at The Keep. It has been accepted for inclusion in Minutes by an authorized administrator of The Keep. For more information, please contact tabruns@eiu.edu.

MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL ON ACADEMIC AFFAIRS September 8, 1988

The meeting was held at 2:00 p.m. on September 8, 1988, in the Arcola/Tuscola Room, MLK Union.

Members present: Dr. Bates, Dr. Buchanan, Dr. Downs, Dr. Felstehausen, Dr. McGown, Dr. Nilsen, Dr. Shank, Dr. Sutton, Dr. Weidner, and Vice President Kindrick.

Members absent: Three Student Members.

Staff present: Mrs. Schaeffer and Dr. Whitley, Office of the Vice President for Academic Affairs.

Visitors: Dr. Parcells, Dr. M. Reed, Dr. C. Smith Dr. Kim, Dr. Bock, Dr. D. Rogers, Dr. H. Lasky, Dr. E. T. Guidotti, Dr. Eisenhour, Dr. D. Conrad, Dean Jaenike, Craig Edwards, and Wendell Hutson, <u>Daily</u> Eastern News.

I. <u>Announcement</u>: Vice President Kindrick announced that the Undergraduate Education Study was completed and asked that CAA be prepared to begin deliberation next week.

II. Minutes:

1. The Minutes of September 1, 1988, were approved as published.

- III. Communications:
 - 1. College of Applied Sciences Curriculum Committee Minutes, 8/30/88.
 - 2. Letter from Professor Gerald Sullivan objecting to certain parts of the Theatre Arts curriculum revision, 9/8/88.
 - 3. College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Academic Waiver Report, 9/6/88.
 - 4. College of Applied Sciences Academic Waiver Report, 9/1/88
 - 5. College of HPER Academic Waiver Report, 9/1/88.
 - 6. Lumpkin College of Business Academic Waiver Report, 9/1/88.
 - 7. Memo from Dr. James Quivey, opposing certain parts of the Theatre Arts curriculum revision, 9/8/88.
 - IV. <u>Revised Course Proposal, ELE 2320, Childhood and Early Adolescence, (88-90)</u>. Dr. Shank moved and Dr. Sutton seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.
 - V. <u>Revised Course Proposal, ELE 3280, Developmental Reading in the Elementary</u> <u>School, (88-91)</u>. Dr. Nilsen moved and Dr. Downs seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.
- VI. <u>Revised Course Proposal, ELE 3290, Science in the Elementary School, (88-92)</u>. Dr. Buchanan moved and Dr. Felstehausen seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.
- VII. <u>New Course Proposal, ELE/JHE 2000, The Teacher and the School, (88-93)</u>. Dr. Bates moved and Dr. Downs seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.
- VIII. New Course Proposal, ELE 3000, Instructional Strategies for the Elementary Classroom, (88-94). Dr. Sutton moved and Dr. Buchanan seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.
 - IX. <u>New Course Proposal, ELE 3340, Social Studies for Elementary School Children,</u> (88-95). Dr. Bates moved and Dr. Felstehausen seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.

te analite dur akon na nyumpili jepanuglata, va sun

در سن

46

- X. <u>New Course Proposal, ELE 3350, Language Arts in the Elementary School, (88-96)</u>. Dr. Felstehausen moved and Dr. Buchanan seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.
- XI. <u>New Course Proposal, ELE 4000, Practicum in Elementary Curriculum and Instruction, (88-97)</u>. Dr. McGown moved and Dr. Downs seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.
- XII. Proposed Revision of the Elementary Education Curriculum, (88-98). Dr. Nilsen moved and Dr. McGown seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.
- XIII. Undergraduate Education Study of Eastern Illinois University, (88-99). Dr. Buchanan moved and Dr. Downs seconded the motion to put the Undergraduate Education Study Report on the Agenda.
- XIV. New Course, SPC 3710, Intercultural Communication, (88-53). Dr. Bock, Chair of Speech Communications, and Dr. Calvin Smith presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. The motion passed, as amended, unanimously. This action approves the following to be effective Spring 1989, pending COTE approval. SPC 3710. Intercultural Communication. (3-0-3). Study of Intercultural communication on regional, national and international levels. Focus on handling intercultural verbal and non-verbal communication barriers. Aspects stressed include cultural parameters, value orientations in conflict, culture shock, methods of acculturation and re-entry techniques. Prerequisite: Speech Communication 2630, or permission of the instructor.
- XV. New Course, EIU 4047, Health Communication Issues, (88-60). Dr. Parcells and Dr. M. Reed presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. The motion passed, as amended, unanimously. This action approves the following to be effective Spring 1989. EIU 4047, Health Communication Issues. (2-0-2), F, S, SU. Students will explore certain health issues which have prominent social implications by applying communication concepts. The primary focus will be on problems affecting interpersonal relationships including drugs, drinking, smoking, sexuality, AIDS, nutrition and fitness. Prerequisite: 75 semester hours. Exclusions: Students majoring in the College of Health, Physical Education and Recreation and in Speech Communication.
- XVI. New Course, EIU 4048, Film and Contemporary Society, (88-61). Dr. H. Lasky presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. The motion passed, as amended, unanimously. This action approves the following to be effective Spring 1989. EIU 4048, Film and Contemporary Society. (4-0-4). S. Selected films from various genres, countries, and historical periods will be examined as vehicles for philosophical ideas, as aesthetic objects, and as artifacts of society. Prerequisites: 75 semester hours of credit, admission to the University Honors Program, and permission of the Director of the Honors Programs. Exclusions: All students except those satisfying the prerequisites (g. above) and students majoring in programs in the College of Fine Arts.
- XVII. New Course, EIU 4049, The Future of Humanity, (88-62). Dr. Kim presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. The motion passed, as amended, unanimously. This action approves the following to be effective Fall, 1989. EIU 4049, The Future of Humanity. (2-0-2). F, S.

a proper respective and respect to the state of the second of

Examination of certain global issues facing humanity. Topics include issues such as ecological deterioration, poverty, hunger, denial of human rights, terrorism, war and peace. Prerequisite: 75 semester hours. Exclusions: Students majoring in Philosophy.

ware allow the general a survey of survey for the two and the test

STOPPEN UPT WHY

XVIII. Course Revision for Theatre Arts Department, (88-63). Dean Jaenike, College of Fine Arts; Dr. Guidotti, Chair of Theatre Arts; Dr. Eisenhour, and Dr. D. Conrad presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. The motion passed, as amended, unanimously. This action approves the following.

THA 2101, 2102, 3101. Theatre Practicum. (Arr.-Arr.-1 each course) 2101-F; 2102-S; 3101-F. Practical experience in principles and techniques of technical theatre. Production work required. May be repeated, but only three semester hours will count toward graduation.

THA 1132. Voice Improvement (3-0-3) F, S. Exercises and projects to improve breathing, relaxation, resonance, loudness, and diction. Attention given to Standard American pronunciation through the phonetic alphabet. Not open to theatre majors or minors.

THA 2000. Rehearsal, Performance, and Crew. (Arr.-Arr.-1) F, S. Activity credit for non-specialists desiring actual participation in building and/or acting in theatrical productions. Not open to theatre majors or minors. May be repeated for a maximum of three semester hours credit.

THA 2257. Graphics for the Performing Arts. (3-3-3) F. Concerned with the processes of drafting, perspective drawing and figure drawing as applicable to the areas of scenic design, lighting design and costume design for the theatre.

THA 2281. Summer Theatre. (Arr.-Arr.-3-6). Practical, comprehensive experience in theatre arts. May be substituted for 3344, 3345, 3346, 3347, 3550, or 4400 with permission of instructor and department chairperson. However, a maximum of nine semester hours total from Theatre Arts 2281 and 4810 may be counted toward a bachelor's degree.

THA 4810. Summer Theatre (Arr.-Arr.-3-6). Practical, comprehensive experience in theatre arts. May be substituted for 3344, 3345, 3346, 3347, 3550, or 4400 with permission of instructor and department chairperson. However, a maximum of nine semester hours total from Theatre Arts 2281 and 4810 may be counted toward a bachelor's degree.

THA 3000. Rehearsal, Performance, and Crew. (Arr.-Arr.-1) F, S. Activity credit for nonspecialists desiring actual participation in building and/or acting in theatrical productions. Not open to theatre majors or minors. May be repeated for a maximum of three semester hours credit. Open to sophomores and juniors. Prerequisite: THA 2000.

THA 3445. Directing. (3-3-3) S-even-numbered years. The study and actual production of the play. Central emphasis is placed on directing. Prerequisites: THA 2221 (pending Council approval), 2244, 2257, or permission of the instructor.

THA 4000. Rehearsal, Performance, and Crew. (Arr.-Arr.-1). F, S. Activity credit for nonspecialists desiring actual participation in building and/or acting in theatrical productions. Not open to theatre majors or minors. May be repeated for a maximum of three semester hours credit. Prerequisite: THA 3000.

in pile inputs any simply of

CAA MINUTES

-4--

The meeting adjourned at 4:05 p.m. Billie Rawlings, Recording Secretary * * * * * * * * * * ANNOUNCEMENT OF MEETING September 15, 1988, Arcola/Tuscola Room, MLK Union Agenda: New Course Proposal, THA 1134, Voice and Movement for Performers. *88-64 *88-65 New Course Proposal, THA 2210, Introduction to Costuming. New Course Proposal, THA 2211, Stagecraft. *88-66 New Course Proposal, THA 2258, Play Analysis. *88-67 New Course Proposal, THA 3102, Acting Practicum. *88-68 *88-69 New Course Proposal, THA 3344, Advanced Acting Studies I: Scene & Character Study. New Course Proposal, THA 3345, Advanced Acting Studies II: Styles. *88-70 New Course Proposal, THA 3346, Advanced Acting Studies III: Dialects. *88-71 *88-72 New Course Proposal, THA 3347, Advanced Acting Studies IV: Auditioning. New Course Proposal, THA 3550, Advanced Design Studies. *88-73 New Course Proposal, THA 4400, Advanced Directing Studies. *88-74 Proposed Changes in Curriculum for Theatre Arts Majors. *88-75 Proposed Psychology Departmental Honors Program Revision. *88-76 New Course Proposal, ELE 2321, Child Growth and Development. *88-77 New Course Proposal, ELE 3250, Facilitating Learning in Early Childhood Programs. *88-78 New Course Proposal, ELE 3281, Developmental Reading in Early Childhood. *88-79 New Course Proposal, ELE 4770, Methods and Curriculum in the Primary Grades. *88-80 New Course Proposal, ELE 4776, History and Philosophy of Early Childhood Education. *88-81 New Course Proposal, ELE 4880, Diagnostic-Prescriptive Reading Instruction. *88-82 *88-83 Proposed Changes in the Early Childhood Program. Proposed Revision of SPE 3220, Characteristics of Children (Birth to 5) Labelled *88-84 Exceptional or At-Risk. Proposed Revision of SPE 3225, Observation of Children (Birth to Five) Labelled *88-85 Exceptional. Proposed Revision of SPE 4520, Facilitating Language in Children (Birth to Five) *88-86 Labelled Exceptional. *88-87 Proposed Revision of SPE 4720, Curriculum and Materials in Early Childhood Special Education. *88-88 Proposed Revision of SPE 4820, Assessment in Early Childhood Special Education. Proposed Revision of SPE 4920, Educating the Young Child with Handicaps. *88-89 *88-90 Revised Course Proposal, ELE 2320, Childhood and Early Adolescence. Revised Course Proposal, ELE 3280, Developmental Reading in the Elementary *88-91 School. Revised Course Proposal, ELE 3290, Science in the Elementary School. *88-92 New Course Proposal, ELE/JHE 2000, the Teacher and the School. *88-93 New Course Proposal, ELE 3000, Instructional Strategies for the Elementary *88-94 Classroom. New Course Proposal, ELE 3340, Social Studies for Elementary School Children. *88-95 New Course Proposal, ELE 3350, Language Arts in the Elementary School. *88-96 New Course Proposal, ELE 4000, Practicum in Elementary Curriculum and *88-97 Instruction. Proposed Revision of the Elementary Education Curriculum. *88-98 Undergraduate Education Study of Eastern Illinois University. *88-99

* Motion on floor.